Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Board of Directors
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 25, 2016

TheCape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. Board of Directors met in open session on ThArsglzst,
25, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. in the Innovation Room, Open Cape Building, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable, Mass.

PRESENT WERE:

1. Charles McLaughlinPresident/Executive Committ&eFinance Committe®&ember/Director, Barnstable
2. Jennifer Rand, V. President/Executive Committee Member/Dir@étomisbury

3. Leo Cakounes, Executive Committee Mem&dfinance Committee Memb@@irector, Barnstable County
4. Charles Hanson, Executive Committee Member/Clerk/Director, Brewster

5. Austin Brandt, Executive Committee Member/Director, Cape Light Compact

6. Joseph Bayne, Treasuf@riance Committee Memb@&itector, Eastham

7. Greg Rounseville, Director, Dennis

8. Lawrence ColeDirector, Harwich

9. Richard Toole, Director, Oak Blufisremotely by telephone

10.Ronald Collins, Director, Orleans Members physically present: 11
11.William Straw, Director, Tisbury Members participating remotely: 1

12.Steve GavinFinance Committe®emberDirector, Yarmouth

ABSENT WERE:

13. Jon Nelson, Director, Bourne

14. John Scott, Director, Chatham

15. Timothy Carroll,Finance Committee Memb@&itector, Chilmark
16. John Alley, Director, Dukes County

17. Edgartowni Vacant

18. Falmouth- Vacant

19. Provincetown Vacant

20. Sandwichi Vacant

STAFE PRESENT:
Liz Argo, Manager Programs & Administration
RachaeRhambadjian, Assistant

PuBLIC
PeterCabana

1. CALLTO ORDER

Pres. McLaughlircalled the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m. He said the agenda was posted pursuant to the Op
Meeting Lawat the street entrance to the CVEC offices amthe CVEC, Incwebsite. He announced the
meeting is being audio/video recorded.

2. PuBLiIc COMMENT
There were no public comments
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3. CONSIDERATION OF JUNE 9 & JuLY 7,2016MEETING MINUTES

The Executive Committee and Finance Committee reviewed the June 9, 2016 Joint Open Session Meeting
Minutes. S. Gavin moved the Finance Committee vote to accepttiee] 2016 Minutes as presented,

seconded by L. Cakounes and voted unanimously in favor with J. Bayne abstaining. A. Brandt moved the
Executive Committee vote to accept the June 9, 2016 Minutes as presented, seconded by J. Rand and votec
unanimously indvor.

The Executive Committee and Finance Committee reviewed the July 7, 2016 Joint Open Session Meeting
Minutes. J. Bayne moved tHenance Committegote to approve the July 7, 2016 Minutes, seconded by L.
Cakounes.L Cakounes offered a correctionRg. 3to list himself as voting in support of the .005¢ adder as a
member of the Finance CommitteEhe Committee then voted unanimously in favor to accept the minutes as
corrected. C. Hanson moved tHexecutiveCommittee vote to accept the July 7, 28i6utes as amended,
seconded by L. Cakounes and voted unanimously in favor.

4. CONSIDERATION OF JUNE 16,2016MEETING MINUTES

Those present considered the June 16, 2016 joint Board of Directors, Executive & Finance Committees Oper
Session Meeting Minutes). Rand moved thgoard of Directorsvote to accept the June 16, 2016 minutes,
seconded by G. Rounseville. L. Cakounes movdethace Committegote to accept the June 16, 2016
minutes, seconded by J. Bayne. A. Brandt movelxbeutive Committeeote to accept the June 16, 2016
minutes. The Board then voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes
2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 8. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
3. L.Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes 9. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
4. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 10. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compattes
5. R. CollinsOrleans Yes 11. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes
6. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Abs

Motion carried in the affirmave (110-1)

5. FY15 AuDIT REPORT

Pres. McLaughlin expressed appreciation to C. Rogers, Clifton Larson(8ll€x) and the significant
contributions made by J. Bayne and L. Argo. C. Rogers provided copiesrafah@udit Report and
Management Lettdinternal Control Communicatio) o nt a i n i smegpor@&/adadpdojected a Power

Point presentation of the audiHe said his final report is currently with an independent peer review group. He
said CLAOGs opinion is fumaaihblef Heerevieweddhangeb fromshe t h e
previous audits made due to more projects, rotwity and different types of projectShere was discussion
about OPEB obligations and when or if funding the liability should be allocated. Since staff ésteot, \C.
Rogers said it does not make sense to show the liability now. He said if CVEC remains under Barnstable
County Retirement System, a formal agreement will be necessary. If so, the full liability would come onto the
books from the Reserve FundHriv18.

There was discussion about Renewable Energy Certificate purchases and the Letter of Credit costing CVEC
$1200/year. This matter is in review.

There was discussion about the audit process and the effort taken to recognize and account farsaatigntra
correctlyand the historical variety of participants in the accounting function (County Administrator, County
Bookkeeper, AMS, QuickBooks and finally Glivinski & Associates). Transactions grew increasingly complex
and numerous as systems camdirmmwith a variety of contract forms. The FY15 Audit has established
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correct recording and accounting methods. C. Rogers confirmed there was no mismanagement of funds anc
that CVECO6s response to the Manage me nagemerelettemme nd

He said he will get the FY 16 Audit completed as soon as possible targeting Decefrtbelt 2as agreed to
send the Auditeport to allTown Managers/Achinistratorsand posted on the CVEC Website

TheDraft Policy & Procedures Manual Wbe reviewed by the Finance Committee and thempresented to the
Board of Directors foreview and approvall. Bayne moved the Board vote to accept the FY15 Audit Report
and documentatigrseconded by L. Cole andted by roll call as follows

1. C.McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes
2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 8. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
3. L.Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes 9. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
4. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 10. A. Brandt, Cape Light ComgtaYes
5. R. Collins,Orleans Yes 11. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes
6. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion carried in the affirmative (:2-0)

Recess: 11:40 a.rm.11:45 a.m.
6. TREASURERS REPORT& FY17 BUDGET REVISION
Treasurerb6s Report
J. Bayne distributed financial reports for July which include all adjustments and are accurate and consistent v

the Auditorbés report. Qheemounnagailable & the eqdbhRY dSand matchese
audit (slghtly more than the estimated $300,0@ash amount increased in July because receivables which
were in arrears were collected.. Cakounes moved the Board vote to
seconded by L. Cole and voted by roll call as foltows

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes

2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 8. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes

3. L.Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes 9. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes

4. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 10. A. Brandt, Cape Lig CompactYes

5. R. CollinsQOrleans Yes 11. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes

6. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (22-0)
FY17 Budget Revision
There was discussion about revising the budgdb-year lookahead repornd a vote to accept the revised
report. Future Geneation Wind and Nexamp projects cominglore later than originally expectethd thelSO
NE Market Opportunity Projects have diminished from 16 to 8 resulting in income las$2rh000to
$13,000 PresMcLaughlinsaid the budget igspirational Insurance premiums are based upon the budget.
Cakounesad it is a working documa and the Board does not need to vote every revision. He said the
information is necessary twte but no formal action needs to be tak&nBaynenoted a need for correcting
the document due to an error in subtracting $50,000 twice inadvertently. It was agreed the corrected report v
be used imequest for addgresentations to towns.

7. OPEB & PENSION LIABILITIES RESERVE FUND

Pres. McLaughlin reported the Finance Committee Meeting metMask andhe consensus was to begin
encumbering funds to the OPEB and Pension Liabilities Funds. Treas. £agtiee arrangement with
Barnstable Conty concerning CVEC employee retiremeiiit not continuein its current form. A an
organization CVEC isnot technicallya municipal orgnizationbutrather a financially struggling neprofit
organization He saichot knowingwhatthesediabilities are going to hat seems premature to begin funding
the unknowrat this time.C. McLaughlin agreed and safddVEC remains in the Barnstable County
RetirementAssociationBCRA), CVEC maythenbeginfundingthese benefitsPres.McLaughlinsaidCVEC
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i's awaiting a ruling on his appeal to the Statebo
consider the pros and cons of available systems
qualifies for participation. The amat paid byBarnstable County remains in the BEREmployee

contributions would be eligible to roll over into a new retirement plan.

17. UPDATE CVEC RETIREMENT

Pres. McLaughlin reported the vote previously taken by CWEE defective in that it did not include to accept

all the provisions of Chapter 32B 828 State Retirement LawsThe vote only included § 28. The provisions
define agencies el i gi bl ehindthelotganidabiattmesemulesVot@MrEf&vdors c
does not bind CVEC to participate in the systdmCakounesnoved tadopt theprovisions ofChapter 32B 8

1-28 for the purpose of application to Barnstable County Retirement, seconded by A. Brandt and voted by rol
call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. J. Bayne, Eastham Abs
2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 8. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
3. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes 9. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
4. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 10. A. Brault, Cape Light CompacYes
5. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 11. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes
6. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion carried in the affirmative (:0-1)

8. SELECTION OF AUDIT FIRM FOR FY16 AuDIT

L. Argo reportedesponse to a Request for QuotatidREQ) issued to procure FY16 Audit Services. Two
responsewere received. Clifton Larson Allen agreed to provide services for FY 16 Audit for a not to exceed
amount of $5,400 and Emily irafor $15,000. The respors@ere reviewed by the Finance Committee and

the Executive Committee. Both Committees recommend awarding Clifton Larson Allen. Despite a small
difference in price, the rationale for these recommendatiahses 0 t he compl exi ty of
the significant amount of learning curve of time a new Auditor would need and the impact on stadf time
educate which creates substantial added costs. In addition, thepaimpe may result in a lag in production

of completed audit.J. Rand moved &hBoard vote to hire Clifton Larson Allen because they are more
advantageous to CVECGO6s needs considering the tim
advantageous to CVEC so it is the motion to hire Clifton Larson Allen, seconde8tandt and voted by roll

call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes
2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 8. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
3. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes 9. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
4. C. HansonBrewster Yes 10. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compattes
5. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 11. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes
6. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion carried in the affirmative (22-0)

9. RounND | PV ADDER

A. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ADDER RECOM_MENDATION
The Board reviewed the Power Point Presentation to be provided to the Barnstable Town Council. C.Hansor
noted correcting Slides 7 to refléét¢ adder vs. 1¢ adder and Slide 9 to include parentheses aroundi#60,00
signify the amount of loss. The Executive Committee has recommended the Board approve reducing the
amount to be requested from 1¢ / kWh to %2 ¢/kWh. J. Rand explained a review of the budget motivated the
reduction in the adder amount. She said C\8E€ks to become fiscally solvent &ad@ addercorrects the
deficit and starts to build a reserve. -i MSthel amg we
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has been removed.. Cakounes moved the Board vote to approve &WI¢adder on Round IPPr oj ect s
production, seconded by J. Bayne and voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes
2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 8. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
3. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes 9. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
4. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 10. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compattes
5. R. Coallins, Orleans Yes 11. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes
6. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmativ€l2-0-0).

B. TOWN OF BARNSTABLE ADDER PRESENTATION
J. Rand provided an overview of the Power Point Presentation prepared for the Town of Barnstable to
demonstrate CVEC6s need to char ge a SHesal/CHB@ltondse e
of member towns and CVEC will ask Barnstable to make a little less to help fund CVEC. The Presentation w
be delivered before the Council on Septembéyarl CVEC Directors were invited to also attend. L.
Cakounes suggested providing a draft motwminclude proper wording for Towns.

10. EXCESSRESERVE FUND PoLICY - tabled
L. CAKOUNES INFORMED HENEEDS TO LEAVE THE MEETING AT 1:00P.M.
PRES MCLAUGHLIN RE-ORDERED THE AGENDA
20. CVEC OFFICERS SLATE
C. McLaughlin agreed toontinue as President if nominatetl. Rand said she would not accept a nomination to
serve as President but would be willing to continue to serve as Vice President unless another Director desire:
the position she would be willing to step dowshe recdéd her understanding during last y@aglection of
officers that C. McLaughlin would serve as President and L. Cakounes would serve as President this year. S
said she would be more comfortable if L. Cakounes would put himself forward to serve dsri®tbss year
and C. McLaughlin possibly serving as Vice PresidentCakounes agreed to accsepbuld he be nominated
to serve as Presideptit said he would not nominate himself. He expressed confusion about the process and
suggested a paper ballbthere are multiple nomination<C. McLaughlinbelieves a paper ballot may conflict
with Open Meeting Laws.
At 1:00 p.m. L. Cakounes and J. Bayne left the meeting.
L. Cole expressed his concern if R. Beatty is elettgtiounty Commissioners this falnd there being
controversy among the County Commissioné#se would not want CVEC embroiled]. Rand does not share
that concern. J. Bayne agreed to continue if nominated as Treasurer. C. Hanson agreed to continue if
nominated as Clerk.

11. COMM & CotulT FIRE DISTRICTS & FALMOUTH ScHooL PV NMC PROJECT AGREEMENTS i tabled to
after Item 23 below

12. SOLAR CARPORT INITIATIVE T tabled to aftettem 22 below

13. CVEC RouND Il PV ROOF MOUNT SYSTEMS T tabled

14. CoMMUNITY_ CLEAN ENERGY RESILIENCE T tabled to after ltem 22 belofsllowing Item 12

15. NEXAMP_NOTIFICATION OF PARENT COMPANY CAPITAL RESTRUCTURING 1 tabled

16. G&S TREE REPLACEMENT / MAINTENANCE -BARNSTABLE SENIOR CENTER PV SYSTEM - In process
Tabled

17. UPDATE CVEC RETIREMENT i Itemdiscussed following item #3bove

18. CVEC MEETING NOTICE POSTING PoLICY i Review past Meeting Minutes for vote on this posting policy.
19. DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT i tabled

20. CVEC SLATE OF OFFICERS T Item reordered. Discussion following Item #10 above.

21. SUBCOMMITTEE TO REVIE W CVEC STRUCTURE, FUNCTION & OPPORTUNITIES.
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Future Projects & Finance Committees can start the review process. No vote necessary.

22. CONSULTING SERVICES TO IDENTIFY RENEWABLE ENERTY OPP ORTUNITIES
Pres. McLaughlin reported he solicited a proposal from Scott Ridleytade a halday session to the Board
of Directors to review available opportunities relative to legislation to examine what else may be out there
including expanding CVEC servicesdmaller communities of Cape Cod. J. Rand expressed her concern there
is not £250in the budgefor this. CVEC may be able to pulldm available irhouse resources (i.eA.
Brandtand Stephan Wollenburg). A. Brandt said opportunities aretemngand not immediate. Heffered to
provide information on Grid ModernizatiorlL. Cole said he may support it if CVEC collects Round | adder
revenue. L. Argo was asked to begin to set up Round | Adder Presentations..

At 12:15 p.m. J. Bayne returned to theating.
P. Cabana urged CVEC t o | oo kwhiclmdidnot passeo dsterraine@assble O m
opportunities included in the legislation which would be good for CVEC to pursue.

23. FUTURE GENERATION WIND (FGW) & NEXAMP PROJECTS UPDATE

L. Argo reported Future Generation Wind Windmill Project is up and running with one turbine as of 6/30/16
generating Net Metering Credits and revenue. She said Eversource will issue 3 ledger statements and 3 sep
checks. The accounting will be tredtas separate projects which makes it easier for CVEC bookkeeping

Nexamp sends updates every three weeks with pictures and proviseselt Brward looking schedule. The
racking is installed and next come the solar modules. Nexamp is well on schEdislevill be a caslout
project.

Lunch Recess 12:1012:40 p.m.
11. Centerville, Osterville, Marstons Mills(COMM) Fire District; Cotuit Fire District & Falmouth
Public SchoolsPV Agreements.
Pres, McLaughlin provided the background and history working with the COMM & Cotuit Fire Districts and
Falmouth Public Schools to purchase electricity from a solar generation system at a fixddgatigations are
on going.The benefit to CVEC is addezvenue. COMM & Cotuit would generate 2.7 M\W.. Rand moved
the Board vote to authorize the Executive Committee to complete negotiations and execute the necessary
documents to facilitate a contract with a developer for Net Metering Credit iBaleding Centerville,
Osterville,Marstons Mills Fire District & Cotuit Fire District and Falmouth Public Sci®, seconded by G.
Rounseville.Discussion about the type arrangement ensued. This is similar to the Nexxangemenin that
CVEC will distribute to offtakers. Thigs between entities, CVEC & Developer. CVEC can bundle the
capacity and obtain better pricinghere was discussion about including other totvasmay have an appetite.
L. Argo said the construction ddline is 1/7/17. Project starts after 1/7/17 are eligible for a lower incentive.
CVEC is currently in contact with two prospective developers. One will be constructed by 1/7/17 and the othe
is working to provide a proposal for construction in Aprf)1Z. Towns need to establish their capacity or hire
a consultant to help them The Board thewoted by roll call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 6. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes
2. W. Straw, Tisbury Yes 7. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
3. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 8. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
4. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 9. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compadtes
5. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 10. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes
Motion carried in the affirmative (30-0). 11. R. TooleQak Bluffs Yes

Solar Carport Initiative
Pres. McLaughlin reported Barnstable has identified approximately 800 parking spaces out of the original 20(
estimated to be eligible for Solar Carports. He said Airport Parking was part of the original estimate but those
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spaces were removed due to conaa glare interference. Thisiirative is part of Round Il PV and the
prospective developer is concerned about meeting the Jarfftdeadline. Pres. McLaughlin believes the

Solar Carport project will end up being a part of Round Ill. C. HansomtegbBrewster has been waiting
CVEC resolution in hopes of obtaining better pri
and Police Station. Pres. McLaughlin will provide the developer contact information so that Brewster can
pursuesolar carports independently.

14. COMMUNITY CLEAN ENERGY RESILIENCE INITIATIVE (CCERI) i BATTERY BACK-UP GRANT

L. Argo provided a handut and reviewed thgrant compliance steps, funds disbursement schedule and
funding sources anticipated to construbiaétery backup storage system at the DenNigrmouth High School
Emergency Shelter. She said the Executive Committee and Finance Committee have been asked to approv
hiring of an Owner 6s Project Manager (a®deddmicwho w
feasibility analysis. The OPM would provide services from beginning to Project Commissioning. She said
once the economic analysis has been completed, the Board can decide whether or not to mowanfbrszarel

a Request for Proposals (RAB) construction If the Board decides not to pursue the project the initial

$35,000 will be reimburseand is not obligted according tthe Department of Energy Resources (DOER). A.
Brandt provided possible scenarios of economic variables and factors. He said an OPM is needed so that ar
RFP can be crafted which would be acceptable. Pres. McLaughlin expressed his reservations diaout whet
CVEC could recover initial investments up to $35,000 if the expense of the project is cost prohibgigeaid

he will not support an RFP because CVEC will then be responsible for costs associated with completion of
Phase 1. Evaluation of RFPregpp e s wi | | b e alBapwwdsked nw EVEPQ euldsnemnage
financial issues of paying the vendor(s) but not receiving reimbursemginproject completion.The only

way to obtain an economic analysis which will be part of the evaluatiorhieestan OPM.

24. NOTICE FROM FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY CoOMMISSION (FERC)

The Board reviewed a notice from Federal Energy Regulatory Commission announcing receipt of an applicat
for a preliminary tidal electricity generating system sited at the CapleCanal submitted by Marine

Renewable Energy Collaborative of New England. Project #108008ated July 14, 2016The Notice

includes project summary and comment filing deadlines as well as links to additional information and FERC &
applicant contaagnformation, Although there was support for the concept, it was agreed the Board members ¢
not adequate information to issue an opinion.

ADJOURNMENT
At 1:25 p.m. L. Cole moved the Board vote to adjourn, seconded by R. Collins and voted unaninfausly in

Respectfully submitted,
Karen E. Loura
Administrative Assistant

LIST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS

8/25/16 Meeting Notice/Agenda

June 9, 2016 Draft Meeting Minutes

June 16, 2016 Draft Meeting Minutes

July 7, 2016 Draft Meeting Minutes

FY15 Final Audit Feport

July Financial Reports and FY17 Budget Revision

Round Il Roofmounted PV behinthe-meter Projects list and projectgdneration, costs and revenue dated 8/23/16
Community Clean Energy Resilience Initiative Presentation

Nexamp letter dated August 2016 requesting CVEC ceant to Recapitalization & change of control of the Parent
Company pursuant to Section 10.1 of the Net Metering Credit Purchase & Sale Agreement dated January 15, 2016

=8 =4 =4 -8 -4 -8 _-9_-9_-9
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Page 4 of February 18, 2016 CVEC Meeting Minutes re: EmplogéiesRient Plan.

Copy of email message between Liz Argo, Austin Brandt and Charles McLaughlin re: Agenda Posting Policy
Copy of Future Generation Wind Projgrbgress report from Michael Perna

Notice from Federal Energy Regulatory Commission re: MarineeRable Energy Collaborative of New England
Application Project #1477800

1 CVEC Options & Opportunities Proposal from Ridley & Associates, Inc. dated 8/17/16
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Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Executive Committee and Finance Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 9, 2016

TheExecutive and the Finance Committees of@lage & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. met in Open
Session oMhursdayJune 9, 2016 at 1:00p.mat t he Cape & Vineyard ohfice
Suite 2, South Yarmouth, MA 02664.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE _MEMBERS PRESENT WERE:

1. Charles McLaughlin, President/Director/Executive Committee Member, Barnstable

2. Jennifer Rand, V. President/Memimt_arge Executive Committee Member, W. Tisbuimemotelyby telephone
3. Leo Cakounes, Director/Executive Committee Member, Barnstable County

4. Austin Brandt, Director/Executive Committee Member, Cape Light Compact

FINANCE COMMITTEE M EMBERS PRESENT WERE:

1. Charles McLaughlin, President/Director/Executive Committee Member, Barnstable
2. Steven GavinDirector, Yarmouth

3. Leo Cakounes, Director/Executive Committee Member, Barnstable County

STAFF PRESENT:
Liz Argo, Manager Programs & Administration

1. CALL T 0 ORDER

Pres. McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 1:08 p.m. stating that the Meeting Notice/Agenda had been
duly posted pursuant to the Open Meeting Law on June 7, 2016 @ 10:37 a.m. on the CVEC Website and
exterior public meeting notice board at Bperior Court House.

2. PuBLiIcC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

Pres. McLaughlin announced that the meeting will be a combined meeting for the Executive Committee and 1
Finance Committee with a quorum from both bodies present.

3. CONSIDERATION OF EXECUTIVE AND_FINANCE COMMITTEE _MEETING MINUTES

The Committees considered the April 28, 2015 Executive and Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.
Cakounesnoved thd&xecutive Committeeote to acceptthe minutasi t h a c hareg &€ otmomi it K ie
and the listing of the Finance Committseconded bj. Brandtand voted unanimously in favby roll call as
follows:

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
August 25, 2016 Board of Directors Open Session Meeting Minutes Page8



Executive Committee
C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes
L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
A. Brandt, Capé.ight Compact  Yes
4.. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes (remotely)
Motion carried in the affirmative (@-0).

1.
2.
3.

L. Cakounesnoved thd-inance Committeeote to accept the minutesth the edit seconded b§. McLaughlin
and voted unanimously in favor

The Committees then considered the May 10, 2015 Executive Committee Meeting Min@akounes
moved thd&xecutive Committesote to accept the minutesth an edit on page,4econded bj. Brandtand
voted unanimously in favday roll call as follove:
Executive Committee

4. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes

5. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes

6. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes

4.. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes (remotely)

Motion carried in the affirmative (@-0).

Approval of the M 5, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes were tabled. The date reference in the
Agenda was a typo and no meeting was held on May 5, 2016.

4. TREASURERG REPORT

The two committees reviewed the financial statements ending in May 2016 as provided by Glivinski and
Associates. The report showed consistency with previous reports with the budget being either met or with itel
coming in under budget. L. Argo was askedhtate Tammy Glivinski to attend the Full Board meeting
scheduled for June 16, 2016.

The Committees discussed the existence of a $40,
engineering/permitting costs associated with the Round 1 projects. The cdimidafrehe fund came up in

light of a return of monies by the Town of Brewster from a $5,000 amount that had originally been distributed
from the fund to Brewster. The consideration of whether to distribute money from the fund to the 3 towns that
did notpreviously receive funds will be brought to the full Board on June 16, 2016. It was noted that it will
prove difficult for towns to return to matters that transpired over 3 years ago.

A discussion took place on a matter of a $100,000 Money Market acgbight includes reference to CVEC in

its title despite the fact that the Cape Light Compact established the account using its Barnstable County ban
account as per its administrative contract with Barnstable County. The plan-isstalvBsh the accounsing

the County and removing reference to CVEC.

5. UPDATE AND PossIBLE VOTE oN CVEC FY17 BUDGET
The FY17 proposed budget was reviewed with comments from committee members on several income line
items.

CVEC has been notified of delays in commercial operations for the Future Generation Wind project and a
discussion about the contract provisions relative to the commercial operations deadline was had.
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The question as to adequate or overfunded insurantieef@VEC Directors was considered. J. Rand offered to
have her towndés insurance provider take a | ook a

6. UPDATE AND POSsSIBLE VOTE ON ROUND 1 PV INITIATIVE _ADDER

The Round 1 Adder was discussed. The Commitisked J. Rand to construct a letter requesting an

opportunity to present the need for the CVEC Adder to the Town of Barnstable in September so CVEC can
return to seek the Adder revenue for FY18. Ms Rand accepted, acknowledging that the letter nemats to go
now in order to insure a slot in September. In preparation, consideration of a member reserve fund will be tak
up, as will visioning exercises to determine CVE
be considered.

It was recormended that following a response to the request for an opportunity to make a presentation to the
Town Council, CVEC also request an advance meeting between the CVEC Executive Committee and the n
Town Manager and President of the Town of Barnstable Tootmcil President at the CVEC offices.

7.UPDATE ON FY15AuDIT

It was reported by L. Argo that the audit is now on track with Clifton Larson and Allen, following a
miscommunication and incomplete records from Glivinski and Associates. It is comtorkngw that the

audit process has now been established for future audits and the stress experienced in the FY15 audit proce:
will be avoided.

8. UPDATE ON CVEC STAFF SALARY , COSTS, AND RETIREMENT OPTIONS
There was no update relative to the above froorm@dtee members.

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON SOLAR CARPORT INITIATIVE

C. McLaughlin reported that the Town of Barnstable is wrapping up the work on a Request for Proposals for ¢
Solar Carport Solution for the Town. One for CVEC will be modelesf #ifie one being prepared by the Town

of Barnstable.

10.DiSCUSSION AND POSSIBELE VOTE ON NEXAMP_REQUEST FOR EXTENSION ON CONSTRUCTION

COMPLETION DEADLINE

The Committees reviewed a second letter provided by Nexamp in which the request for an extemsion to t
deadline for commercial operations was again made. The Committees instructed staff to request evidence of
referenced Eversource delays, a construction sch
contracted.

11.REPORT AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON REPLACEMENT OF DEAD TREES AT WIXON ScHOOL PV SITE, BROKEN
MODULE REPLACEMENT AT WIXON ScHOOL PV SITE, AND DEAD TREES AT BARNSTABLE SENIOR CENTER

PV SITE

L. Argo informed the Committees that no information has been forthcoming on the BarnstabieCeater
following a plan for Gregg Wasser and Charlie McLaughlin to connect. She informed the Committees of the
plan to replace the dead trees at Wixon and to replace the broken modules.

12.Di1SCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE FOR RECOMMENDATION ON |NVOICES FROM BARNSTABLE COUNTY FOR
FY15IN LIGHT OF A BARNSTABLE COUNTY SERVICES AGREEMENT
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L. Argo was instructed to put the above item on the Jule@@énda for Full Board consideration. It was noted
that the services agreement directs that any costs are #éhieretl in a timely fashion. While delivery in FY16
for costs from FY15 are not considered a timely delivery by the Committees, action from the Full Board is
sought.

ADJOURNMENT
At 2:59 p.m. the Finance and Executive Committee meetings adjourned.

L1ST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS :

Meeting Notice/Agenda

April 28, 2016 FinanceCommitteeand Executive Committeleeting Minutes
May 10, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

CVEC Finances agrepared by Glivinski & Associates daté®.16

CVEC proposed revisioto FY17Budget

=A =4 =4 =4 =4

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Board of Directors, Finance Committee & Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 16, 2016

TheCape & Vineyard Electric Coopgve, Inc. Board of Directors, Finance Committee and Executive Comméitée
opensession on Thursdayune 162016 at VO a.m. in the Harborview Conference Ro@h95 Main Street,
Barnstable, Mass

PRESNTWERE:

1. Charles McLaughliRresident/Executive Committee Member/Director, Barnstable

2. Jennifer Rand, V. President/Executive Committee Member/Director, W. Tisbury

3. Leo Cakounes, Executive Committee Member/Director, Barnstable Coomty@:44 a.m.
4. Austin Brandt, Executive Committeeember/Director, Cape Light Compact

5. Charles Hanson, Executive Committee Member/Clerk/Director, Brewster

6. Joseph Bayne, Treasurer/Director, Eastham

7. John Scott, Director, Chatham

8. Timothy Carroll, Director, Chilmark

9. Greg Rounseville, Director, Dennis

10. LawrenceCole, Director, Harwich

11. Richard Toole, Director, Oak Bluffemotely by telephoneMembers physically present: 11
12. Ronald Collins, Director, Orleans Members patrticipating remotely: 1
ABSENTWERE:

13. Jon Nelson, Director, Bourne

14. JohrAlley, Director, Dukes County

15. Edgartowrg Vacant

16. Anna Meade, Director, Provincetown

17. William Straw, Director, Tisbury

18. Sandwiclg Vacant

19. Steve Gavin, Directofarmouth

STAFFPRESNT:
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Liz Argo, Manager Programs & Administration
Karen Loura, Adminstrative Assistant

PUBLIC PRESENT:
Tammy Glivinski, Glivinski & Associates (at 10:05am)

1. CALL TO ORDER
Pres. McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

2. PuBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

3. CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES
The Board then considered the April 21, 2@#:n Session Meeting Minute$.. Cole moved the Board vote to accept
the minutes as presented, seconded by J. Rand and voted by roll Call vote as follows:

1. C. Mchughlin, Barnsthle Yes 7. J. Rand\V. Tisbury Yes
2. C. Hanson, Brewster Abs 8. RCollins, Orleans Abs
3. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 9. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
4. J. Scott, Chatham Yes 10. T. Carroll, Chilmark Abs
5. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 11.R.Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
6. G. Rounseville, Dennis Abs

Motion carried in the affirmative (D-4).

The Finance Committee then considered the May 26, 2016 Open Session Meeting Minlgagne moved the
Committee vote to accept the minutes as presented, s by T. Carroll and voted as follows by the Finance
Committee Members present as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 3. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes

2. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes

The Board agreed to take up Agenda ltems #4 & #5 until Tammy Glivingkinfset is present.

6. ROUND 1 PV PROJECT ENGINEERING /PERMITTING FUNDING - AMERICAN CAPITAL ENERGY (ACE).
The Board then discussed the status of the ACE $5,000 payment/project ($40,000 total) within the Round | PV
Participants per Section 4/Exhibit Etbé Contract. L. Argo reported this was a payment made by ACE to help defray
permitting and engineering costs incurred by the eight participating towns to develop their sites.

At 9:44 a.m. L. Cakounes arrived to the meeting
Four member towns have apptléo and received $5,000. $20,000 remains in the fund. Barnstable, Brewster, Tisbury
and Harwich received the defrayment. Brewster has recently returned $900 in unspent/unused funds. There was
RAaOdzaaA2y Fa (G2 @K@ ¢2 ¢ dsdisdegsionabbiit sendidgIB5®00per Stk 6 wryhRwhd (
have not applied (Chatham, Eastham and Edgartown {2}). There was discussion about requesting an accounting from
Towns for funding. There was discussion about notifying towns of the availability fiflnds. There was discussion
about the legal and oversight expenses incurred by CVEC. C. Hanson said issuing payments to Towns for theoretical
expenses incurred 3 years ago would be more like a gift. L. Cakounes said it would be difficult to wiéertpay
towns and require validation of expenses at this time in a fair and equitable manner. J. Scott said the matter was
discussed at the time. T. Carroll said he is concerned Towns would not take the money even if they were aware of its
availability die to the timing and its going back to a closed Fiscal Year. C. McLaughlin said a search does not validate &
y20A0S G2 ¢2¢6ya o6& [/ +9/ YR Ay tAIKG 2F [/ +£9/ Q& AYLI A
the three remainingtownR SY2y a i N>F GS / +9/ Qa 3F22R gAff ® | S &FAR AT
of issuing payment without a detailed accountirig.Cole moved to distribute payment to three towns involving 4 PV
Projects and return $900 to the Town of Bsésv, seconded by A. Brandt.
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J. Bayne said the payments will deplete cash and hopes of collecting an adder from Round 1 projects i€ unsure.
Cakounes offered to amend the motion to add that the funds that came from contractual obligation of the ¥endo
CVEC to provide money for engineering and permittiig said the Board can vote to send $5,000 to each project or
y2io LF y2iX GKSNB A& y2 ySSR (2 RAaOdzaa . NBsgaliSNRa
T2 N/ £9 0.8aynesadNdr years after Round 1 the $20,000 was carried forward as reserve on the books for the
possibility that towns would seek funding and last year it was released into operating funds. The President suspendec
discussion on the matter pendingK S ¢ NB I & diM&BedRdiretmn®d 2 theldigcussion and a rollcall vote was
GF1Sy 2y a NXSedraunSacagendd fein/ard yote on page 4.

4. TREASURER® REPORT

With Tammy Glivinski, Glivinski & Associates present, J. Bayne reviewed the Financial Report as of 5/31/16. L. Argo
SELX FAYSR (GKS OlakK Ft2¢ 2o0aiGl Ot S& LINBaSYy(iSR o0& 9OSN&:
the amountbetween$a n>nnn s bPHANIAAN® wd /2fftAya aFrAR hNISIys:
the Town will vote on Monday night and issue a check the following week. CVEC is paying expenses before Towns ar
paying CVEC. J. Rand suggested conversatitm$awns in arrears or reach out by letter to improve timing and make
them aware CVEC is receiving legal action threats. Pres. McLaughlin asked a letter be drafted to Towns to describe

/| +9/ Qa OFakK Ft2g¢ Yy SSRazI adza3a JasuffitighFunding and annudlizidhkhé NS & 2
expense. L. Cakounes suggested Towns resolve payment internally so that CVEC receives one check.

L. Argo reported as requested that she has verified the amount spent in Administration and it is on target anagspend
is under budget in all aspects.

L. Cakounes said the County has a $100,000 account to benefit CVEC Contract for Renewable Energy Certificate (RE
Purchases. He said the County is concerned about the way the account is set up. He said CVECCEReuittee

may be asked to sign indicating that the funds are being transferred from one account to another default account for
REC purchases. He said if Cape Light Compact is purchasing RECs from CVEC, CVEC could seek a bond to assure
$100,000s in the account. J. Bayne said the account is currently @ $101,110 and is accruing interest. He read an
SEOSNLIi FNRBY (GKS / 9/ O2yGNIOG 6AGK [/ 2y9RAA&ZY { 2f dzi A :
annual kWh amount. L. Cakounes wdlbe account be correctly assigned and agreed that once that is complete, a
review of the calculations should be made and, if required, a request should be made to Cape Light Compact to increa:
amount in account to cover payment for RECs. Pres. McLawjféred an alternative approach to ask Cape Light
Compact to issue a letter of guarantee to ConEdison Solutions appart from CVEC.

There was discussion of the Profit & Loss Statement.

5.FY17BUDGET & RESERVE FUND

T. Glivinski reported all but $1,600 in funds have been assigned/accounted and Glivinski is ready to send additional
information to the auditor for the audit. Discussion relative to system gross annual and estimated annual outputs (GAL
& EAO)ensued. Gn @ S NR&A KA&aG2NR Aa Of2asS G2 GKS SadAYFGSRo
Budget as presented. There was discussion about the $167,000 revenue from Round 2 PV which is an estimate baset
history. T. Carroll moved to reduce theaunt to $150,000. Discussion followed. J. Rand agreed the EAO is $152,000
revenue from only lyear operation. GAO is based on one year assuming nothing goes down. She would prefer not to
over-promise since there is not enough information to appropriai®%,000. A. Brandt said the projected $24,200
revenue amount should be viewed with caution for the ISO NE Income. He said the number is an estimate which will n
be realized until September and CVEC should be conservative in expectations. J. Radd@decot ® / | NNRB f f Q
Cakounes said he is comfortable with the $167,000 projected revenue. The systems are generating more than
anticipated. He said he does not see $13,000 revenue from the Wind Project Administrative Adder or Nexamp income
butthed NBYlFAY 2dzi G§KSNB® /| ® aO[l dzAKfAY NBIdzSaiSR 5ANBC
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in their participation with CVEC. He said if so, it would inform CVEC if all its coverage is needed (premium is $14,250 |
year). He added #t statutory municipal immunity may further limit exposure and the need for coverage.

There was discussion about eligibility with Barnstable County Retirement Board. If CVEC remains participating througl
the county, it will be more expensive. If not ttugh Barnstable County, contributions will be lower with greater benefit.
L. Argo has 3 years participating in the County System.

L. Cakounes left the meeting at 11:06 a.m. & returned at 11:20 a.m.

The Board discussed setting an amount to be in the Reskccount. J. Bayne recommended a minimum amount of
$100,000. L. Cakounes supports $200,000 in Reserve. T. Glivinski reviewed total revenue, annual operating budget a
Eversource pass through funds. She said CVEC should have 1 year or 6 mosgihgdn &he said CVEC has
$400,000/month going through the organization including eaghflow. Allocation amount is $350,000 annually or
$30,000/month. A 8nonth Reserve fund would contain $180,000.00. There was discussion about the need to have a
Re®rve Fund and is the need to make sure CVEC has funds as a policy to cover cash flow needs due to late payers.
Rand moved to amend the budget to allocate $180,000 into the Reserve Fund, seconded by T. Carroll. The Board the
voted by roll call as fallvs:

1. C. Mchughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. R. Collins, Orleans Yes
2. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 8. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
3. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 9. J. Scott, Chatham Yes
4. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 10. L. Cakounes, Barnstable Cgunt Yes
5. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 11.G. Rounesville, Dennis Yes
6. J. Rand, W. Tisbury Yes 12. RToole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0).

L. Cole restated his motion to include an amendment mged the Board vote to amenie budget so the PV Solar
Adder Revenue figure be reduced from $167,433 to $150,000 with a reserve of $180,000, seconded by L. Cakounes a
voted by roll call vote as follows:

1. C. Mchughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. R. Collins, Orleans Yes
2. C. HansorBrewster Yes 8. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
3. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 9. J. Scott, Chatham Yes
4. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 10. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
5. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 11.G. Rounesville, Dennis Yes
6. J. Rand, W. Tasiry Yes 12. RToole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0).

[® /F12dzySa SELXFAYSR (KS NBRdzOGA2ya KIFI@S (2 R2 6A0GK
delay with the wind and Nexamp projects which aterently not up and running.

6. ROUND 1 ENGINEERING /PERMITTING FUND - CONT.
The Board continued the discussion on the $5,000. There was discussion about possible contractual obligation to issu
payment to each participant. R. Collins recalled CVE@atds issue payment unless requested. BCK Law would have
provided guidance in this area. The related contract is the Energy Management Services Agreement (EMS) which is
0SG6SSy /1 +9/ YR !/ 9 ¢CKS Y2ySe g &tohlL.Migo réad an/emdl fromi 2
Atty. Audrey Eidelman, BCK Law PC to that affect, which provided the basis of the action of the Finance Subcommittee
to remove the funds from restricted cash on the balance sh&é&e Board then voted by roll call voteoffer funds to
towns not previously offered funds with the requirement of full substantiation of expenses, and to request return of
unused funds with full substantiation for used funds from towns that did receive thedsridows:

1. C. McLaughlirBarnstable Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact No

2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes
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3. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 9. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County No
4. J. Bayne, Eastham No 10. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes

5. J. Rand, West Tsry No 11. G. Rounseville, Dennis No
6. R. Collins, Orleans No 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs No

Motion did not pass (&-0).

L. Cakounes moved that remaining funds designated permitting/engineering funds from ACE to CVEC as per email
received from BCKaw should stay as removed from restricted cash on the balance sheet, seconded by J. Rand and
voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich No 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes
3. T. Caroll, Chilmark No 9. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes
5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmativel(0-2-0).

11. AuDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
L. Cole reported a review of a list including 3 firms provided by G. Rounseville which Rounseville obtained from Mass.

Municipal Association (MMA). T. Glivinski is familiar with the atgllisted and believes any of them would provide

guality services. The Audit Committee recommends a Request for Quotations (RFQ) be issued and that CVEC select
least expensive qualified bidder and include Clifton Larson Allen in the RFQ. Three maintihersudit Committee met

this morning and it was their collective opinion to send an RFQ to 4 firms with no obligation to CVEC. T. Glivinski
recommended CVEC issue an RFQ every three yleaBakounes moved to issue an RFQ to the three firms onMilde M

list and to Clifton Larson Allen, seconded by L. Cole and voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes
3. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 9. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes
6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion passed in the affirmative (120).
T. Glivinski left the meeting at 11:46 a.m
7. GLIVINSKI & ASSOCIATES BOOKKEEPING /ACCOUNTING SERVICES - CONTRACT EXTENSION

L. Cole moved the Board vote to extent the contract for bookkeeping and accounting services with Glivinski and
Associates fonext Fiscal Year (2017) up to $35,000, seconded by T. Carroll and voted by roll call vote as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes

3. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 9. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes

6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion passed in thaffirmative (120-0).

13. ROUND 1 SOLAR PV INITIATIVE ADDER
V. Pres. Rand presented a draft letter dated 6/14/16 addressed to Mark Ellis, newly hired Barnstable Town Manager,
relative to CVEC presenting its position towards collecting an adder fromustR Solar PV Projects. There was
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discussion about possibly meeting with M. EBiarnstableTown Manager and Town Council President in advance to
prepare for presentation. There was discussion about the window of opportunity closing as townsheagoutiget
process and the need to engage the Town of Barnstable in September.

Pres. McLaughlin said CVEC will need to calculate the amount of the adder. He said secondly, the Board may conside
re-apportioning adder equitably among Round 1 & Roundr@igpants, suggesting the Board consider reducing adder

to Round 2 participants to be equal with Round 1. There was discussion about the projections using .005, .010 & .015
(adder for nomamembers). He said it would be an advantage to Barnstable whiahrtisipating in both Rounds.

L. Cakounes supported sending the letter to Barnstable and obtaining approval for Round 1 participants to pay an adde
He urged approaching larger towns of Harwich & Barnstable first. J. Bayne agreed, urging the Badedveooor

three options. C. Hanson moved the Board vote to approve with a slight revision to year dates in Paragraph 2 (i.e. shou
be 2015 & 2016) and send the letter to the Town of Barnstable to get permission to talk to them about 4 Budalegl
seconded by L. Cakounes and voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes

3. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 9. L. Cakounes, BarnstalCounty Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes

6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion passed in the affirmative (120).

T. Carrol asked abb@VEC participation in a possible Round 3 and if additional staff would be needed. Pres. McLaughl
said it will depend upon the State Legislature and the new energy policy. Possibly in September for the FY18 Budget
there will be a new policy. CVEC Wil better able to discuss Round 3 in September or October provided there is an
action by the Legislature.

Pres. McLaughlin has asked A. Brandt to provide additional project potentials like Nexamp and the Battap/ Back
projects.

16. BARNSTABLE COUNTY INVOICES

The Board discussed the Invoices received from Barnstable County for FY14, FY15 & FY16. The Administrative Servi
Agreement between Barnstable County and CVEC stipulates that bills will be sent in a timely fashion. FY14 & FY15
invoices werenot received until FY16. Those fiscal years have been closed. FY16 Invoices have béeCpkd.

moved to tablgagenda item #16

Pres. McLaughlin asked about the status of the County payment to CVEC. There was discussion about available reco
should the County not pay. Pres. McLaughlin suggested contacting the County by letter seeking the payment be broug
OdZNNBy G 2NJ 12 NBFSNI GKS YIGGSNI G2 O2dzyasSt o [ @ /|1 2dz
discussionastotheXCdzy 1@ Qa FoAf AdGe (2 LI eo t NBad aO[ldAKEAY atl
Executive Committees.

8. NEXAMP & FUTURE GENERATION WIND (FGW) PROJECTS

Nexamp:

Nexamp has requested an extension of the commercial operation date for Dartmouth Solar from October, 2016 to
target January 8, 2017. They have agreed to cover any costs incurred as a result of the extension. Approval does not
require member consent. Theeis a debate between the financiers and the contractors and permitting issues. The
developer ovempromised to CVEC without financing in pladeRand moved the Board vote to grant the request for
extension while expressly preserving any and all iégfats if they fail to perform on January 8, 2017, seconded by R.
Collins and voted by roll call vote as follows:
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1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes

3. T. CarrollChilmark Yes 9. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes

6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion passed itthe affirmative (120-0).

Future Generation Wind:

Developers are working on obtaining transformers which have to be made to order. ISO NE requires the communicatic
system be hard wired and then Verizon workers went on strike. 1ISO NE is trying toihglihé system on line. One

turbine will be up by the end of June and the next three will be up by Augiistrigossibly sooner. There are technical
issues. The Town of Bourne denied permission to transport turbines over roads which caused delayirgntesting,
Eversource determined the transformers were the wrong design and need replacement. J. Rand moved the Board vot
to acknowledge receipt of the notice and send a letter reserving CVEC rights under the contract, seconded by C. Hans
and voed by roll call vote as follows:

1. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. Scott, Chatham Yes

3. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 9. L. Cakounes, Barnstable County Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes

6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes 12. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes
Motion passed in the affirmative (120).

Lunch 12:41 p.m.
9. PEREGRINE ANNUAL REPORT/FY15AuUDIT
L. Argo reported on the significant asset of Peregrine who have added awvatvering the period from March, 2015
February, 2016 showing total production and showing $350,000 aggregate savings. This report is helpful to Glivinski &
Associatesor the audit as a reconciliation of the books with the Peregrine report. These tools are now in place for
future years.

10. Rep. Randy Hunt

Pres. McLaughlin said a meeting of Rep. Hunt and Cape Light Compact revealed his position is that either additional

governmental oversight is needed or the members of Cape Light Compact Governing Board need to be elected vs

appointed by member municipakgs. He said there is room for improvement if bidders knew competitive bid results

which would put downward pressure on pricing if conducted under the Public Records Law vs provisions of Non

Disclosure Agreements. There was consensus of the Board tesoeta response in the matter. L. Cakounes

announced an Open Meeting Law and DOR Open House taking place at the County on June 25, 2016. All are welcorr
At 1:00 p.m. L. Cakounes left the meeting.

l'd {® DIFE@AYyQa NBIjdzSal rhékerviig o the Op&r&idn&Wdidtend & subdomrhitteg. 2

14. SOLAR CARPORT INITIATIVE

The Board discussed inviting members to submit prospective sites for potential solar carport projects in any amount
greater than a few. Pres. McLaughlinwould liké&ta Yo Ay S . I Nyadlof SQa LINRBLRZASR 3
YSYOSNEQ aAdGSa FyR A&aadzS Iy wCt Ay K2LJSa 2F 3ISGhGAy3I
GKS htR YAYy3IQa | ATKgglF& | Aad2NAQ I5dehKINRYO INB LB2YNAASR A.2/YY
including privately owned parking lots may cause tax consequences for CVEC and therefore solicitation will be limited 1
municipal and other governmertwned facilities only.

15. FUTURE PROJECTS COMMITTEE REPORT
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No report. The Future Projects Committee has not met since December. He urged members to let him know of
potential projects.

a. Solect Energp. Brandt said Solect Energy Proposal involves two organizations. CVEC could bring the matter to the
members with small roefops but following a meeting with Solect Energy, the conclusion was mutual disinterest. Power
Options has the authority formed under HEFA. They privately procure energy as an agent of Clean Energy Committee
They issued an RFP atfibse Solect Energy. Power Options wanted CVEC to benefit and they CVEC endorsement wou
f SGSNI IS (GKS wCt aAyOS /+£9/ KIFIa NBfFIA2yaKALEA 6AGK ¢;
cannot endorse as the vendor and Power Optiaresunknown parties to CVEC.

b. Solar P\ Round 1lIThe Board agreed to take up a Round Ill discussion at the September meeting. BCK Law is willii
to provide legal services but has not provided an estimate to date.

17. OFFICIAL_MEETING NOTICE PoLIC Y

L. Argo read an excerpt from January, 2013 Cape Light Compact Meeting Minutes in which CLC adopted a policy for
posting meeting notices/agendas. CVEC is not required to amend its bylaws to establish meeting notices/dgendas.
Rand moved the Board vaie designate the CVEC website as the official posting site for meeting notices and agendas,
seconded by T. Carroll and voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes 7. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compact Yes
2. L. Cole, Harwich Yes 8. J. ScotChatham Yes

3. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes 9. G. Rounseville, Dennis Yes
4. J. Bayne, Eastham Yes 10. C. McLaughlin, Barnstabl¥es

5. J. Rand, West Tisbury Yes 11. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes

6. R. Collins, Orleans Yes

Motion carried in the affirmtive (120-0).

18. WIXON SCHOOL & BARNSTABLE SENIOR CENTER PV SITES | REPLACEMENT OF DEAD T REES
Developers have agreed to replace trees at Wixon School PV Site in September. The Town of Dennis has agreed to a
use of hydrants for watering. A mesygj is still needed with Barnstable Senior Center.

Finance Committee will meet in July. The Board of Directors will meet August 18 to discuss Round 1 Adder and
September 15 for the Annual Meeting.

L. Argo announced Cape Light Compact is hosting a meetidgne 281 ¢ G KS / F LIS /2R [/ 2YYA&da
NBfIFGAGS (2 9O@SNB2dzZNOSQa Ly G2 aLRaG ySg GNIyaF2N¥Si
dielectric fluid which is poisonous. Pres. McLaughlin said Barnstable successfaéig for impervious containment to

O2y Ay LRGSYGAIt fSF16a0 Fd b{c¢!wQa yS¢g FlLOAfAlE 2Yy

L. Argo said the Peregrine Year Report (March 2@é&bruary 2016) is finalized and Directors should provide it to their
Boards of Selectmen and @y OA f ® LG O2yidGlrAya 322R ySga |yR aKS 27F°F
She said she will email it and seek to be placed on their agendas.

At 1:38 p.m., J. Rand moved the Board vote to adjourn, seconded by A. Brandt and voted unanimfausty

LIST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS :
1 Meeting Notice/Agenda
9 Draft Board of Directors, Financial Committee & Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of April 21, 2016
9 Draft Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2016
9 Draft letter to Mark Ells, Bartable Town Manager dated 6/14/16
9 Draft FY17 Budget

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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Draft Revenues & Expenses reportefmast through FY21

Financial Position Dashboard as of May 31, 2016 dated June 8, 2016

Balance sheet as of May 31, 2016

Email from BCK Law on 6.16-1fad to Board

Excerpt from January, 2013 Cape Light Compact Meeting Minutes re: posting site establisheaehto Board

=A =4 =4 =8 =4

END JUNES, 2016 MINUTES
Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Finance Committee & Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Thursday, July 7, 2016

TheCape & Vineyard Electric Coogtive, Inc. Finance Committee and Executive Commitiegin opensession on
ThursdayJuly 72016 attlnn | oYd Ay GKS [/ +9/ 2FFA0Sa t20FGSR I
02664.

PRESNTfor EXECUTIVE COMMITVERE:
13. Charles McLaughlin, President/Executive Committee Member/Director, Barnstable
14. Jennifer Rand, V. President/Executive CorteaiMember/Director, W. Tisburyremotely by telephone
15. Leo Cakounes, Executive Committee Member/Director, Barnstable County
16. Austin Brandt, Executive Committee Member/Director, Cape Light Compact
17. Charles Hanson, Executive Committee Member/Clerk/Director, Brewster

Members physically presen#

Members paticipating remotely: 1

PRE SN Tfor FINANCE COMMITTWERE,

Charles McLaughlin, President/Executive Committee Member/Director, Barnstable
Steve Gavin, Directo¥,armouth

Leo Cakounes, Executive Committee Member/Director, Barnstable County
Joseph Bayne, Treasurer/Director, Eastlaramotely by telephone

Tim CarrollDirector, Chilmark remotely by telephone

arwNPE

Members physically present: 3
Members participating remotely: 2

STAFFPRESNT:
Liz Argo, ManagePrograms & Administration

1. CALL TO ORDER

Pres. McLaughlioalled the meeting to order at 11:12 a.mgqting that the agenda had been posted for 48 hours in
accordance with Massachusetts Open Meeting Law at the front entry for public access to theff@E@s well as on
the CVEC website.

2. PuBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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3.REVIEW OF CVEC FY17 BUDGET

In accordance with instructions given to the Manager of Programs & Administration at the June 16th Full Board meetin
a revised draft budget was presented that accurately reflects costs for CVEC activities if CVEC were functioning in othe
than emergencytatus. J. Rand commented that this revised budget is the correct budget for CVEC but noted that it car
only be effected if CVEC is successful in bringing in additional revenue through an additional Adder. If no revenue is
forthcoming, then CVEC will beréed to operate on the approved budget with its projected annual loss of $24,000. A
discussion ensued as to what an appropriate name for this alternate budget might be.

L. Cakounes recommended that the budget as voted at the June 16, 2016 meetingrehwailtthe official budget. A
L2aaAoftsS yFrYS F2NJ GKAa ¢g2NyJAy3d 06dzRISEG YAIKEG 0SS awSl f )
YEYS 61 & . dzRISG G2 tNBLINB /+£9/ F2N I Cdzidz2NB¢ @

T. Carroll noted that the budget presented at the current meetimigh its $124,000 loss is a realistic budget if CVEC is to
do the job for which it was created. The official budget, which shows the $24,000 loss, illustrates that CVEC is not
sustainable even when operating on its leaner budget.

C. McLaughlin askedahltem 4. ROUND 1 SOLAR PV INITIATIVE ADDER be discussed simultaneously with the budget
item.

/| ® al[ldAKfAY y2GSR GKIGd GKS (SN¥Xa aSEOS&&a¢ 2NJ &adzNLIM
budget as they are inaccurate to descriléstmore realistic budget.

Discussion was had on the legal amounts in the newly presented budget. Opinions were expressed by several membe
that while the legal budget may be high, it is reasonable to have the amount as a reserve. If the funds adeamuse
remaining legal budget monies can be returned to the members on an annual basis.

In discussing the salary for an administrative assistant in the alternate realistic budget, it was noted that $36.00 an hou
seemed high. A discussion ensued on hpadlaries for consultants versus staff.

The Adder worksheet provided as a hamat was reviewed and discussed.

A brief recess was taken from 12:0Q2:07 pm to reestablish remote phone participation by the three-icall
parties.

Following a review of the staff worksheet with the various income levels demonstrated using possible Adders at $0.00E
$0.0075, and $0.01, the committees decided that a revision to the Adder for Round 2 in addition to a Round 1 Adder w.
unwise. In additia to adding complexity to the calculations, the legal work to revise the agreements with the members
and offtakers would be costly. Based on the worksheet that showed that $100,612 can be brought in with a $0.005
Adder to Round 1, and the determinationtha § KS awSFf AZG§A O . dzR3IASG¢ Oly aK2z2g
O2YYAGGS8S4Q AyOtAylIGA2ya 6SNB GKFdG GKS pandnnp ! RRSENI

The need for a legal reserve was discussed. It was agreed that a legal reserve should isbextébladdition, a
$250,000 reserve for CVEC in general seemed wise to both committees. If excess funds beyond the reserve were
realized, that amount could be returned to the towns at the end of each fiscal year.

A discussion as to which budgetgresent to the towns when asking for the Round 1 Adder ensued. The decision was
that the voted budget with the $24,000 loss would be the budget used for presentations in asking for the Round 1
Adder.

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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Chuck Hansomovedthat CVEC shoulieek a $0.008dder for FY18 from those towns and schools participating in the
Round 1 Initiative, seconded by L. Cakounes

TheFinance Committethen voted by roll call as follows:

7. S. Gavin, Yarmouth Yes
8. J. Bayne, Eastham Yegremotely)
9. C. McLaughlin, Barnstable Yes
10. T. Carroll, Chilmark Yes (remotely)

11. L. Cakounes, Barnstable Couivtys
Motion carried in the affirmative5-0-0).

TheExecutive Committethen voted by roll call as follows:

1. C. Hanson, Brewster Yes

2. A. Brandt, Cape Light Compabdtes

3. J. Randw. Tisbury Yes (remotely)
4. C. Mchughlin, Barnstable Yes

5. L. Cakounes, Barnstable Couiviys

Motion carried in the affirmative50-0).

Joe Bayne left the meeting at 12:28 p.m.

It was decided that further discussion on a possible reserve fund was premature at this time because the budgets are
y20 FANY Sy2dzaKeo 2KAES GKS £S3rf o0dzRAISEG YlIe 6S KAIK
acknowledged, howeverhat there surely should be a legal reserve fund carved out and budgeted. Staff was instructed
to add this to the next Full Board meeting agenda.

L. Argo was instructed to revise the voted budget of June 16 to reflect a recent change in the form ablessfiom
the ISGNE revenue stream. Staff was instructed to present this revision to the full Board at the next meeting.

5. UPDATE ON FY15AUDIT

L. Argo informed the Committees that Glivinski & Associates (G&A) has still not finished reconciliations as requested b
Clifton Larson and Allen (CLA). CLA awaits the return of this information that they requested in which is still being
compiled by G&A.

L. Argo reported that the RFQ for auditing services has been published and sent out to the four auditing firms as
requested at the June 16 Full Board meeting.

6. UPDATE ON CVEC STAFF SALARY , COSTS, AND RETIREMENT PLAN OPTIONS
L. Argo had acall witiktS / +9/ Qa LINBQ@A2dza ¢ NBIF adzZNENE al NJ “%AStAyal]

G2 . FNyadadroftsS /2dzydie wSHGANBYSyd ! 2aa20AFGA2yd ad- %BASE;
LINEFAG | & 'y & 21R€S NUST A@INISKRS iilel t(WASY GAR Yy Yy N2y 2F t 9w

Administration Commission), Barnstable County, and Jim Quirk of Barnstable County Retirement Association. He also
mentioned an appeal may be required and if so, he recommends represamntatiMike Stone of Stone & Reid.

L. Argo noted to the Committees that she may reach out to Mr. Stone on her own behalf.

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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A conversation ensued on various aspects of CVEC having its own staff and the need for a contract to be written for L.
Argo as a CVEaff member. J. Rand was asked to lead this contract effort and L. Cakounes and C. McLaughlin offerec
to send samples.

In light of the decisions made on the Adder, the Committees considered whether the August 18 meeting is required for
the Full Board taliscuss the decisions. It is possible the September 15 Annual Meeting may be sufficient. No decision
was made until further notice from the Town of Barnstable as to a meeting date. C. McLaughlin offered to follow up witl
Mark Ells to set a date for CVEC.

The meeting adjourned at 1:28 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Liz Argo
Manager, Programs & Administration

LIST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS :
1 Meeting Notice/Agenda
9 DraftAlternativeFY17 Budget
1 Worksheet on Round 1 Adder

END JUY7,2016 MINUTES

CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
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CliftonLarsonflln LLP
ClAcommect com

CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
South Yammouth, Massachusetis

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative,
Inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements as
listed im the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amernca; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
&ITor.

Audifor's Responsibility

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemenis based on owur audit We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
emor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intermnal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivenass
of the entity's intermal conirol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A mimber of

Mexia {1

Intermatiora
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To the Board of Directors
Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

O pinion

In our opinion, the financial statements refemred to above present fairly. in all material respects, the
financial position of the Cape & Vineyard Eleciric Cooperative, Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the
change in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Reguired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's
discussion and analysis (located on pages 3 through 4) be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate cperational. economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inguiries of management about the metheds of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management's responses to ocwr inguiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence fo express an opinion or provide any assurance.

dzygésxzmmm LI

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetis
August 18, 2018
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND AMALYSIS
JUME 30, 2015

As management of the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. (CVEC), we offer readers of these
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of CVEC's financial activities for the year
ended June 30, 2015.

Owerview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an intreduction to the financial statements, which
consists of the following two components:

1. Financial statements
2. Motes to the financial statements

Financial Statements

CWEC's financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP), as set forth by the Gowvernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The
financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting and include the following three
basic financial statements: (1) the Statement of Met Position, (2) the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Change in Met Position and (3) the Statement of Cash Flows.

The financial statements can be found on pages 5 — 7 of this report.

Motes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the financial statements. The notes to the fimancial statements can be found on pages 8 — 13 of this
repoirt.

Financial Statement Analysis
The following tables present current and prior year data on the fimancial statements.

Met Position
CWVEC's assets exceeded liabilities by $382,371 at the close of the fiscal year and are summarized as
follows:
Change Change
2015 2014 [E] )

Assets

Cument Assets § 1,081,000 § 432,206 3  G4band 150.3%
Liahilities

Current Liabilities 5B 529 157,864 511,845 272.3%
Net Position

Unrestricted ] 382,371 § 244322 5 13B048 58.5%
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CAFPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUMNE 30, 2015

CWECs assets consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The increase in
CWEC's current assets corresponds with the increase in current liakilities as the number of on-line
projects are significantly higher than the prior year.

Liabilities consist of accounts payable and accrued expenses which increased significantly related to
the number of on-line projects and cormesponds with increase in cument assets.

Changes in Met Positicn

CWVEC's net position increased by 5138.048 for the year ended June 30, 2015 and is summarized as
follows:

Change Change
2015 2014 5 {3}
Operating Revenues § 1678328 % 183875 5 1,514,453 B24 2%
Operating Expenses 1,853,955 T13.757 1,240,193 173.8%
Operating (Loss) (275,827) {549, 882) 274,255 40.9%
Monoperating Revenues 413,876 432 818 (88,140 -14.3%
Change in Met Position 136,48 {67.068) 205,115 -305.8%
Met Position - Beginning of Year 244,322 311,384 (87.08a) -21.5%
Met Position - End of Year § 3BT § 2430 §  138.0<0 56.5%

Operating revenues consist of photoveltaic solar sales. Operating revenues increased approximately
51.600,000 due to an increase in on-line projects and usage associated with the projects.

Operating expenses consist primarily of purchased power costs ($1,819.885 or 83%) and legal
expenses (5181.816 or 9%). Operating expenses increased approximately 1,200,000 due to am
increase in purchased power costs due to an increase in on-line projects and usage associated with the
projects.

Reguests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the CVEC's finances for all those with
an interest in its finances. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report should be
addressed to the President of the Board of Directors, 23H2 White's Path, Suite 2, South Yarmouth, BA
02664,

i
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 20, 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash 5 2848927
Accounts Receivable
Members - Energy Sales 686,464
Members - Renewable Energy Certificates 86,470
MNMC Pass-through 35 474
Prepaid Expenses 7.585
Total Current Assets 1,081,800
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 880,528
NET POSITION

Unrestricted 3 382,371

See sccompanying Nofes fo FAnancial Stafements.
{5}
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXFENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

OFPERATING REVENUES
Energy Sales and Met Metering Credit Sales
Operational Administrative Adder
Total Operating Revenues

OFPERATING EXFENSES
Contracted Labor (Mote 2f)
Purchased Power Costs
Legal Fees
Administrative and General

Total Operating Expenses

Operating (Loss)
NOMOPERATING REVEMUES
Investment Income
Member Contributions (Mote 4)
Member Fees

Administrative and Other Services Income
Total Monoperating Revenues

CHAMGE IN NET POSITION
NET FOSITION AT BEEGIMMING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying Nofes to Fnancial Sisfements.

3 1618488
58 838

1,678,328

80,287
1,619,685
181,816
72,157
1,953,855

[275.827)

154
403,455
25
10,042
413,678

138,042
244,322

$  3823M
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CAFPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Customers and Users $ 1088353
Payments to Vendors (1,260,588)
Payments for Contracted Labor 20.287)
Met Cash Used for Operating Activities (261,522}
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sales of Renewable Energy Certificates 82,670
Purchase of Renewable Energy Certificates (B2,670)
Pass-through NMC Receipts 1,082,138
Pass-through NMC Disbursements (1,128,612)
Member Contributions (Mote 4) 403,455
Administrative and Other Services Income 10,067
Met Cash from Moncapital Financing Activities 377,048
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment Income 154
NET CHAMGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 15,680
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT EEGINNING OF YEAR 260,247
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR F  2Bap2v
RECOMCILIATION OF OPERATING (LOS5) TO NET CASH
USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating (Loss) 3 (275,627}
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating (Loss) to Net
cash from operating activities:
Effect of Changes in Operating Assets and liabilities:
Accounts Receivable (588,875)
Prepaid Expenses (7.565)
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 511,845
Total Adjustments 85,885)
NET CASH USED FOR OFPERATING ACTIVITIES F  (361,522)

See accompanying Nofes to Fnancial Statements.
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUMNE 30, 2015

NOTE1 REFPORTING ENTITY

The Cape & Vineyard Elecfric Cooperative, Inc. (CVEC) consists of 17 member
municipalities, 2 counties and one intergovermnmental organization located on Cape Cod
and Martha's Vineyard in the 3State of Massachusetts. CVEC was established
September 12, 2007 under Massachusetts General Laws for the purpose of developing
and/or cwning renewable electric generation facilities and procuring and/or selling long term
eleciric supply or other energy-related goods or services at competitive prices to its
Members and consumers within its Member communities.

CVEC is governed by a Board of Directors that consists of an appeointed Director from each
Member. The Officers of CVEC are elected annually by the Board of Directors and consist
of a President, Vice President, Treasurer and Clerk.

Amy municipality or county or pelitical subdivision thereof, or body politic that meets the
requirements of Internal Revenue Code Section 115, is eligible to apply for membership in
the CVEC, provided that the goveming board of each Member has authorized its
membership.

NOTEZ2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Govemnmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the standard-sefting body for establishing
gowvernmental accounting and financial reporting principles. CVEC accounts for its
operations as an enterprise fund. The significant accounting policies are described herein.

A. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

CWEC's financial statements are reported using the economic rescurces measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded
when eamed and expenses are recorded when the liabilities are incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows.

CWEC distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with the principal ongoing operations. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definitiocn are reported as nonoperatimg
revenues and expenses.

B. Deposits

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and
shori-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less frem the date of
acquisition.
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIMUED)

C. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at the time of the underying event. The allowance for
uncollectible amounts is estimated based on historical trends and specific account
analysis. At Jume 30, 2015, all amounts are deemed collectible.

D. NMC Pass-through

NMC Pass-through represents the amount related to cash-out projects for which CVEC
receives gross eamed Met Metering Credit (MNMC) amounts that are for the benefit of
participating entities. Any receivable or payable amounts represent timing differences
between the receipt and disbursement of funds.

E. Revenuwe Recognition

CVEC Members and participants im net metered sales agreements are billed their
portion of power used (and related maintenance fee and operational adders) based on
actual production during each meonth. Except for billings related to renewable energy
certificates, Members are billed monthly. Billings for renewable energy ceriificates are
performed quartery.

F. Cortracted Labor

Personal services are provided to the Compact through an agreement with Barnstable
County. As such, CVEC has agreed to reimburse the County for all expenses related to
salaries and benefits. The related charges in these financial statements represent
charge backs to CVEC from the County.

G. Purchased Power Costs

Purchased power costs reflect actual purchased power or purchased net metering
credits from the multiple sclar photovaltaic (PV) installation sites and, once completed,
from the Future Generation Wind project

H. Legal Fees

Legal fees primarily represent costs incurred related o Solar PV installations. wind
project agreements and general legal matters.

I.  fnecome Taxes

CVEC is exempt from federal and state income taxes

]
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CAFE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOFPERATIVE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

J. Use of Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
basic financial statements and the reported amouwnts of the revenues and
expenditures/expenses durng the fiscal year. Actual resulis could vary from estimates
that were used.

NOTE 3 DEFOSITS
Deposits are governed by the Massachusetts General Laws and GVEC's by-laws.

Deposits — Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, CVEC's
deposits may not be recovered. CVEGC's palicy for custodial credit risk of deposits is to rely
on FDIC insurance. As of June 30, 2015, 548,032 of CVEC's bank balance of §288,032
was uninsured and uncollateralized.

NOTE4 MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS

The Cape Light Compact (a CVEC Member) provided CVEC contributions totaling
403,455 related to CVEC's operations for the pericd July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.
This confribution did neot provide the Cape Light Compact an individual or separate interest
in the property or the assets of CVEC. In addition, CVEC has no abligation to repay the
confributed amounts. Contributions from the Compact since inception total $3.472.877, of
which 32,852,877 was funded from the Compact’s mil-adder revenue. Beginning im fiscal
year 2018, the Compact will no longer provide these contributions.

(1)
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CAFE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOFERATIVE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTES RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Fiscal Administration and Procurement

Barnstable County (a member of CWEC) provides, among other things, the following
financial and administrative senices:

# Barnstable County serves as CVECs fiscal administrator. Such services consist of
banking, accounting, billing, collection and financial reporting.

* Bamstable County provides the necessary administrative services related to the
procurement of goeds and services on behalf of CVEC

Barnstable County provides these senvices free of charge.

Letter of Credit

In order to secure CWVEC's performance under its PPA's with Consolidated Edison
Solutions, Inc., CVEC was required to obtain an imevocable standby letter of credit equal to
the value of one year's worth of payments under the PPA agreements. The letter of credit is
guaranteed by Bamstable County (at no cost to the County) through the use of Cape Light
Compact funds, for which Bamstable County serves as fiscal agent.

The required letter of credit value totals $100,000 and expires Movember 30, 2016.

Mo amounts have been drawn on the letter of credit through the date of this report.

Renewable Energy Cerificates

Renewable energy cerlificates purchased by CVEC are sold to the Cape Light Compact for
an amount equal to CVEC's cost. Total purchases and sales of renewable energy
certificates for the year ending June 30, 2015 totaled $82.670.

(11}
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CAFPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
MOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE& COMMITMENTS

781 kKW Solar PV Installation Project

CVEC has entered into seven "Power Purchase Agreements” (PPA) with Consolidated
Edison Solutions, Inc. for 100% of the net energy generated at various installations at a
fixed rate through fiscal years 2025 and 2028.

CVEC has entered into seven "Cooperative Met Metered Power Purchase and Equipment
Attachment Agreements” with Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. and the Towns of
Barnstable, Bourne, Brewster, Eastham and Harwich, to sell 100% of the net energy
generated as part of the 781 KW PV installation project to the respective Towns at a fixed
rate through fiscal years 2025 and 2026,

CVEC has entered into sewen “Agresements for the Purchase and Sale of Renewable
Energy Certificates” with Consoclidated Edison Solutions, Inc. for the purchase of renewable
energy certificates based on the net energy generated as part of the 781 kW PV installation
praject at a fized rate through fiscal years 2025 and 2026.

Rounds 1 & 2 Solar PV Initiative

CVEC has entered into 25 “Inter-Governmental Project Development Agreements” with the
Towns of Bamstable, Bourne, Brewster, Chatham, Eastham, Edgartown, Harwich, Orleans,
Provincetown, Tisbury and West Tisbury, the Bamstable Fire District and the Dennis-
Yarmouth Regional School District for the lease of land to design, procure, install, test,
commission, own, operate and maintain a selar PV system. The lease calls for a rate of
1 per year through fiscal years 2031, 2032, 2033 and 2034.

CWEC has entered into 25 "Energy Management Services Agreements for Solar PV

Systems”, with various third party contractors. The agreements are effective through fiscal
years 2031, 2032, 2033 and 2034 and provide for, among other things, the following:

# The design, installation, operation and maintenance of a sclar PV system by the
third party contractors

* CVEC's purchase of 100% of the net energy generated as part of each solar PV
system at a fixed rate through fiscal years 2031, 2032, 2033 and 2034

+ CWVEC's opfion to purchase the solar PV system at various dates ower the term of
the agreements

(12}
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUMNE 30, 2015

NOTE& COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

CVEC has entered into 25 “Inter-Governmental Net Metered Power Sales Agreements” with
the Towns of Bamstable, Bourne, Brewster, Chatham, Eastham, Edgarbown, Harwich,
Orleans, Provincetown, Tisbury and West Tisbury, the Bamstable Fire District and the
Dennis-Y armouth Regional School District to sell a percentage of the net energy generated
at the solar PV installation sites to the respective Towns based on their respective
estimated annual usage at a fixed rate through fiscal years 2031 (Towns of Barnstable,
Brewster, Chatham, Eastham, Edgartown, Harwich and Tisbury), 2032 (Towns of Chatham
and West Tisbury, and the Dennis-Yamouth Regional School District), 2033 (Towns of
Barnstable, Boume, Orleans and Provincetown) and 2034 (Barnstable Fire District).

CVEC has entered inta 8 “Inter-Governmental Met Metered Power Sales Agreements” with
the Towns of Brewster, Chatham, Chilmark, Oak Bluffs, Provincetown and Yarmouth, the
Monomoy Regional School District, and Barnstable County and Dukes County, fo sell
excess energy generated at several sites (associated with CVEC's Rlounds 1 and 2 PV
Solar initiatives) at a fixed rate through 2038.

CVEC has entered into a "Control Agreement for Deposit Account”™ to secure its obligations
related to certain "Energy Management Services Agreements”.

Future Generation Wind Project

CVEC has entered into a "Met Metering Power Purchase Agreement” with a third party to
purchase a portion of the energy generated by a wind energy generation project (Project)
and receive from the host an allocation of the net metering credits to offset electric wtility
bills of paricipating CVEC Members or other governmental entities. The term of this
agreement is the 20th anmiversary of the commercial operation date of the Project. The
term of the agreement may be extended no less than 5 years and no more than 25 years.

CVWEC has entered into 7 “Inter-Governmental Net Metered Power Sales Agreements” with
the Towns of Brewster, Chatham, Oak Bluffs, Provincetown and Yarmouth, the Monomoy
Regional School District, and Barnstable County to sell energy generated by the Project
and provide the aforementioned entities their respective share of the net metering credits to
offset electric utility bills. The term of these agreements is the 20th anniversary of the
commercial operation date of the Project

(13}
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Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Financial Position Dashboard

As of July 31, 2018

Prepared: August 15, 2016

July 16 Actual YTD Admin S Ower Admin Annual Budget % of Budget % of Budget
TOTALS: YTD FY 2017 Adrnin Budget Budget Annual Budget Remaining Used Remaining
Income: - -
I50-ME Revenus - - - 13,356 13,356 0.00% 100.00%
Administratve Services Income 530 500 30 6,000 5,470 B.83% 9117%
Interest Income 29 13 16 150 121 19.12% 80.88%
Operational Adders - ALL 16,547 13,594 2,854 168,636 152,148 981% 50.19%
Total Income 17,106 14,206 2,900 188,202 171,056 9.09% 50.91%
Expenses:
General and Administration 8,932 10,246 {1,254) 123,089 114,107 7.30% 92.70%
Personnel 8,435 7388 1048 * 88,651 £0,216 9.52% 50.48%
Legal [56) 1,833 (1,890) 22,000 23,056 -0.26% 100.26%
Total Expenzas 17,371 19,457 {2,096) 233,750 216,379 T.43% 02.57%
Met Income (Loss) {265) {5.261) 4,936 |45,548) {45,283) 0.58% 93.42%
Total Project Revenue 257,745 * July payroll includes 3 pay periods
Total Project Outflows 257,745
Met Project Results 0
CASH ACTIVITY Unrestricted Restricted TOTAL CASH
Cash Balance THI2016 314,558 211,318 525,876
Met Income (Loss) (265) - [285)
Cumulative Unrestricted/Restricted Cash 314,293 211,318 525,611
Cash inflows
Met AR Payments Rovd in FYL7 13,386 107,169 120,555
Prepaid Insurance and Expenses 1,275 - 1,275
Cash Sources 328,954 318,438 647,441
Paydown of A/P/ Credit Card 8,808 (132,057) [123,249)
Cash Uses 8,808 (132,057) [123,249)
Unrestricted/Restricted Cash In Bank At 7/31/16 337.762 185,431 524,193
Per Bank 271,058 253,134 524,152
Transfer required 66,703 [65,703) -
Cash Balances after transfer 337.762 185,431 524,193
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Baie Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Aecrual Basla ) .
Balance Sheet Prior Year Comparison
As of July 31, 2016
Jul3, 16 Jun3d, 16 % Changs 5 Change
AZSETS
Current Asasis
Check ng's avings
10007 - Century Conirol 7433 7.246.08 21ED03505  (210,7889T) 196.6B%)
10002 - Cantury Checking 1332 245, 668,38 10277060 14311778 139.26%
0003 - TD Bank: [Msburssments 574 271,058.26 205,070.45 65,557.50 32.1E%
Todal Checking' Savings E2E 40274 SDEETEA3 [1,653.3) [0.32%)
accounts Recelvable
11000 - Accounts Racelvable 455,137.82 STERII0O  (120,5552E) 20.91%)
Total Accounts Recsivabls 455,137.32 STERI30O  (120,55526) (2091%)
Other Cument Assets
12300 - Rent Daposit 1,500.00 1.500.00 0.0 0.0
12700 - Prepald Insurance 587450 702952 (1.17433) (1E.6T%)
12710 - Prepald Expansss 500,00 500.00 {100L08) [1E.57%)
Todal Ofher Curment Assats 767460 51L952 [1.27432) {13.93%)
Tofal Cument Assets 520517 L1784 (12381337 (11.11%)
TOTAL ASSETS BEEASNT  LNNTIETL [123.513.5T) (1L11%)
LIASILITIES & EQUITY
Liabligles
Current Liabiities
Aceounts Payabls
20000 - Accounts Payable E73,650.25 THETIIA [123,103.1E) (15.45%)
Total Accounts Payabla ET3,E50.25 THETEIA1  (123,103.1E) 115.45%)
Credit Cangs
20100 - Cantury Bank Credit Card 26203 407 B2 (145.59) (35726
Total Credit Cards 26203 407 g2 (145.59) (3ET2%)
Otier Current Lishiiiss
21001 - Ofher Accd Exp & AP (0106} (0.06) 0.00 0.0%
Total Criner Cument Liabllides (0.06) (0.06]) 0.00 0.0%
Total Current Liabilitias E7351227  TITI60.87 (12334575 (15.46%)
Tofal Liahliities E73.0i222 TATAGDET (12324875 (15.48%)
Equity
32000 - Unreafrictad Net Aasets MLEE77T 38237038 [E7.812.51) (17.74%)
Met Income (Loas) [JE487)  (GT.EIZE1)  ET.E4TTOD 05T
Total Equity MA:|2IE HAETIT (264 87 [0.06%)
TOTAL LIASILITIES & EGUITY SERASAT  1LMATETE 12351357 (1111%)
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81516
Accrual Basis

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Income & Expenditure Budget vs. Actual - Administrative

COrdinary Income/Expense
Inconwe
44300 - Administration Services Income
44450 - ISO-NE Revenue
45000 - Operational Adders - ALL
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
62600 - Annual Fee to Con Edison [D&M)
62780 - Payroll Expenses
62710 - Legal Fees
62700 - Audit Fees
62720 - Consultant Costs
62730 - Bank Fees
&2744 - Filing Fees
62750 - Insurance Expense
62760 - Travel Expense
62755 - Taxes
62770 - Dues
&27B0 - Office Staffing Fees
62800 - Miscellaneous
63000 - Misc. Office Operating Expenses
63600 - Office Rental
63740 - Bookkeeper costs
Total Expense
MNet Ordinary Income [Loss)
Cther Income/Expense
Other Income
44500 - Interest Income
Total Other Income
Net Other Income

HNet Income [Loss)

July 2016

July $ Owver Budget m

Jul 18 Actual Budget Budget % of Budget Annual Budget Remaining Remaining
530.00 500.00 30.00 106.00% 6,000.00 5,470.00 91.17%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,256.00 12,258.00 100.00%
18,547 47  13,883.50 2,853.97 120.84% 1685,606.00 152,148.53 0.19%
17.077.47  14,193.50 2,883.07 120.32% 182,052.00 170,974.53 20.02%
17.077.47  14,183.50 2,883.97 120.32% 185,052.00 170,874.53 90.092%
0.00 418.87 (418.87) 0.00% 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00%
843538  7,347.75 1,047.61 114.18% 82,651.00 80,215.64 20.48%
(5644) 1.833.33 (1.880.77) -3.08% 22,000.00 22,056.44 100.26%
0.00 833.33 (B33.33) 0.00% 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
8,087.00  5,675.00 412.00 107.26% 82,100.00 62,012.00 21.08%
198.28 28559 (86.71) 60.64% 3.427.00 322812 94.20%
85.00 0.00 85.00 100.00% 150.00 85.00 58.67%
1.174.92 1,187.50 (12.58) 03.04% 14,250.00 12,075.08 21.75%
105.28 186.67 (80.79) 63.53% 2,000.00 1,804.12 94.71%
0.00 102.00 {108.00) 0.00% 1,206.00 1,206.00 100.00%
100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00% 1,200.00 1,100.00 91.67%
35.00 400.00 {385.00) 8.75% 4,800.00 4,785.00 20.27%
101.03 133.23 57.70 143.28% 1,600.00 1,402.97 28.08%
53424 430.67 84.67 121.53% 5.276.00 4.741.66 50.87%
500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00% ,000.00 5,500.00 01.67%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1737097  19,486.84 {2,085.87) 112.07% 233,750.00 216,379.03 92 57%
(20350) (5,27334) 4,979.84 1786.71% (45,608.00) (45,404 50) 90.38%
2868 12.50 16.18 220 44% 150.00 121.32 50.88%

28 668 12.50 16.18 220.44% 150.00 121.32 50.88%
2888 12.50 18.18 220.44% 150.00 121.32 20.88%
(264.82) (5,260.84) 4,996.02 5.03% (45,548.00) (45,282.18) 99.42%
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E151E Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Aol Beste Accounts Receivable Aging Summary
As of July 31, 2016
Current 1-30 31 -80 E1-30 =30 TOTAL
Town of Bamstable - Anthony 280173 475619 786557 482126 96777 Z9BS4462
1. CVEC
Expenss Relmburssmant
Clgan Focus LLC 0.00 225032 1025858 0.00 0.00 12,5091
Tofal Expenss Relmbursement 0.00 225033 1025858 0.00 0.00 12,5091
Total 1. CVEC 0.0o 225033 10,25853 a.oo 0.00 12,5091
2. Bamstable County 60255 242150 488802 0.0o 0.00 81121
2. Bamstabls Fire District Watsr Depart .00 {0.45) 0.0 0.00 0.00 {025
2. Bourns Public Schools 2.951.64 oo e a.0o a.00 611875
2. Duke™s County §9.69 241.13 1427 0.0o 0.00 47314
2. DY Reglonal School District 15,316.08 §,133.89 0.0 Q.00 (15.15) 2343473
2. Monomioy Regional School District 2,803.03 28528 236632 a.oo 80343 6,268.06
2. Hausat Public Schools 212238 oo 2feas2 a.0o Q.00 43120
2. Hausst Reglonal School Diafict 3,926.69 0on 438033 0.0o 0.00 g287.m
2. Town of Bamatable Elrick 1,306.55 1,303.30 0uoa a.oo 0.00 2,608.35
2. Town of Bourne a.0o 00 0.0 a.0o ;282 ez a2
2. Town of Browsior SD0.ES 148514 0.0 0.0o 20313 2,TEE95
2. Town of Chatharm 45385 273 SE1.79 Q.00 201 .42 1,23873
2. Town of Chillmark 56.64 743 0uoa a.oo 0.00 B4.33
2. Town of Dannis S30.00 520000 0.0 a.0o Q.00 1,060.00
2. Town of Eastham 1.707.86 1188033 740776 0.0o (322.21) 20861.86
2. Town of Cak BluiTs 23082 2521 0oo a.oo 0.00 BES6.13
2. Town of Orlsans a.0o 7.648.85 oo a.0o 53.58 770345
2. Town of Provincstown 245582 JETE3E 520001 155630 183 1472482
2. Town of West Tisbury 7.023.60 0om ooo 0.0o 0.00 704880
2. Town of Yammouth 14,127.34 3194428 402592 a.oo 0.00 49,287.52
3. CVEC Power Projscts
3. Bamstabla Municipal Arport 000 133148014 ooo 0.0o Q.00 13884914
3. Bamatablie Landn 1-1364 000 4564736 oo Q.00 Q.00 4584736
3. Brewster Landgfl - 1312 Q00 3028157 ooo a.0o Q00 ;2T
3. Hamwich Landfill 1313 0.0o (055 ooo 0.0o 0.00 (055
3. Kat+Munnapog Edgartown 000 O 0.oo 0.00 [ gl e
Total 3. CVEC Power Projacts 000 24190235 0uoa a.oo 000 241,%0235
5. The Cape Light Compact
The Caps Light Compact 0.00 0 724500 Q.00 Q.00 724500
Total 5. The Cape Light Compac .00 000 7.24500 0.00 000 724500
TOTAL 53,21382 751534 SBABSLI BITTSE 1337320 4S513TES
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E1518 Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

foomusl Basts Accounts Payable Aging Summary
As of July 31, 2016
Current 1-3 31 -E0 &1-3 =30 TOTAL
Barmstable County remit 24117 BO¥ET 588615 ZB1T Q.00 19,579.30
Barnstable Fire District ramit 000 4,083.18 0.00 a.0o a.00 406818
BCK Law, P.C. SDE.50 .00 .00 0.0o 0.00 S06.50
Sroatway Solar Holding Il LLC 7598 .00 Q.00 0.0o Q00 497598
Broatway Solar Investments Company, LLC 335542 1015731 E7DS.12 .00 [2.B5) 21500
Cantury Bank 18653 .00 Q.00 a.0o Q.00 18333
Clsan Focus 00D 12814565  ED51.B2  SE2489 000 13¥3323%
CliftenLarsonallen LLP 0.00 3,000.00 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 3,000.00
ConEdison Soludons 15,508.54 24,020.35 0.0o a.oo 0.00 3932889
Dukg"s County remit 000 358 .00 0.0o 0.00 22859
DY Reglonal School District remit 000 752367 106952  9,80981 1835685 3055425
GLIVMINSK] & ASSOCIATES, INC. 313500 a.0o 0.0o a.oo 0.00 313500
Liz Argo {ses sxp report} 20553 160.04 [illis] [ullvs] [illvs] ITEAr
Mlarina Energy, LLC 00D 2908850 18,639.58 718783 153.67) 357723
Monomoy Reglonal School District remit 0.00 47T A8 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 47745
Peragring Ensrgy Group 2,500.00 .00 .o .00 000 250000
Scattaring Solar LLC BAETE3 B301.13 352360 a.0o .00 18,782.85
SV SNJ Solar LLC 20802 2123 .00 a.0o [0.02) 42023
Town of Barmatable Alrport remit 44 32459 a.0o 0.0o a.oo 0.00 4432459
Town of Bamatabls Remit 75,582,583 .00 0.00 a.0o Q00 T5E52A3
Town of Brewsisr remit 1454605 165367 .00 0.0o (40000 1628973
Towm of Chatham remit 000 2545343 Q.00 Q.00 Q00 24534
Towm of Chillmark remit 0.00 134.59 0.0o a.oo 0.00 1.5
Towm of Eogariown remit oo 851061 1513602 000 1748053 4615656
Town of Harwich remit 000 24684 .00 0.0o 000 44884
Towm of Cak SlulTs remit 0.00 526.46 0.0o a.oo 0.00 E26.45
Town of Provincstown remit 0o 2,153.16 0.00 a.0o a.00 215315
Towm of Ti=bury remit 000 14,125.45 .00 0.0o 0.00 1412548
Towm of West Tiabury remit 000 62719 611.74 0.0o 0.00 123893
Towm of Yarmouth remit 0.00 3,533.56 0.0o a.oo 0.0 393835
TOTAL 2X038.22 33434 T7REE4d 2552447 1308303 ETRES025
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
. Vineyard
Couparatis 82312016
REVENUES Fy2017 Fy 2018 Fy 2019 FY 2020 Fy 2021
PV Solar Adder Revenue (Round 2) 150,000 140,025 149,850 149,775 149,700
PV Solar Adder Revenue (Round 1) 100,612 100,561 100,511 100,461
Wind Project Administrative Adder Revenue* 14,322 15,624 15,624 15,624 15,624
Nexamp Solar Adder Revenue™® 4.374 8,749 8,749 8,740 8,740
CVEC Consulting Services Revenue 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
IS0-NE Income 13,356
PV Solar Design/Engineering Support 0 0 0 0 U
Grant/Contributions 0 0 0 0 |
Member Fee Revenus 0 0 0 0 |
Interest Income 150 150 130 150 150
Total Revenues 188,202 281,059 280,934 280,809 280,684
EXPENSES
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Legal - General 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000

Legal - For Projects (Reserve)® 2,000 2,000 2.000 2.000 2.000
Filing Fees 130 130 150 130 150
Staff Salary & Fringes (Manager) 87,733 90,383 93,097 935,890 08,766
Uniemployment Health Insurance through Barnstal 204 204 204 204 204
Assistant 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
Consultants (Accounting/Bookieeper) 34_5800 34 800 34800 34,800 34.800
Consultants (Peregring Energy Group) 32,050 32,050 32,0350 32,0350 32,0350
Consultants (Megabite Computer Consultants) 330 500 500 500 500
Network Cloud Services 100 100 100 100 100
Domain & Email Hosting 192 192 192 192 192
Insurance 14250 14,250 14,250 14,250 14250
Dugs (PURMA Insurance) 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
Taxes 1,294 1,294 1,294 1,294 1,294
Supplies/Office Expenses 1,880 1,880 1,880 1.880 1,880
Office Rental 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Phone 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
Barnstable Admin Services [ Favot Frocurementt 694 694 694 694 604
CVEC-7 O&M 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
CVEC-7 Letter of Credit 1,267 1,267 1,267 1,267 1,267
Advertising 223 225 2235 2235 223
Bank Fees 2,160 2,940 2,940 2,940 2,940
Audit Faes 15,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Travel 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Miscellaneous- Lunches, awards 2,200 2,200 2,200 2.200 2,200
Total Expenses 238750 237312 240,024 242 817 245 693
NET INCOME/(LOS5S) (50,348) 43,747 40,910 37,002 34,000
Baginning Unrestricted Cash Balance (8.18.16) 264,010 213,463 257,210 208,120 336,112
End Unrestricted Cash Balance after apply FY Loss 213,463 257,210 208,120 336,112 371,102
Reserve Fund S 180,000.00 (180,000 (180,000 (180,000 (1800000  (1B0,000)
End Unvrestricted Cash Balance Less Reserve § 33463 § 77210 § 118120 § 156112 § 191,102
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REVENUES

PI7 Solar Adder Revenue (Round 2)

¥Vind Project Administrative Adder Revenue
Nexamp Solar Adder Revenue

CVEC Consulting Services Revenue
ISO-NE Imcome

Srant/Contributions

BV Solar Design/Enginesring Support
Grant/Contributions

Wember Fee Revenue

Tmterest Income
[otal Revenues
EXPENSES

Legal - Gengral
Legal - Projecis (Reserve)

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperativ

FY2017

150,000
14,322
4,374
6,000
13,356

0
0
0
0

150

188,202

20,000
2,000
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Filing Fees

Staff Salary & Fringes (Manager)

Assistant

Consultants (decounting/Bookieeper)
Consultants (Peregrine Energy Group)
Consultants (Megabite Compuiter Consultants)

Domain & Email Hosting

Dues (PURMA Insurance)

Insurance

Taes

Supplies/Office Expenses

Office Rental

Phone

Infernet

Barnstable Admin Services wiringes ( Sawol Srocurementy
CVEC-7 O&M

CVEC-7 Letter of Credit

Advertising

Bank Fees for Lock Boxesi~ $120/mnth per vendor)
Audit Fees

| Travel

| Miscellaneous- Lunches, awards

: Total Expenses

|NET INCOME/(LOSS)

Unemployment Health Insurance through Bornstable Cour

Network Cloud Services{Canceled Right Networks for One

238,730

(50.547)
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